

A Finding Aid to the Frederick Douglass Patterson papers, 1882-1988, in the Anacostia Community Museum Archives

ACMA_06-010 Kim Dixon 2003



Anacostia Community Museum Archives 1901 Fort Place, SE Washington, D.C. 20020 Business Number: Phone: 202-633-4853

ACMArchives@si.edu

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical	2
Scope and Content	6
Arrangement	6
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Biography, 1882 - 1988	8
Series 2: Career, 1931 - 1973	12
Series 3: Correspondence, 1939-1987 (bulk 1957-1958)	14
Series 4: Organizations, 1944 - 1987	16
Series 5: Honors, 1941 - 1987	19
Subseries 7.2.1: Tuskegee Institute, circa 1930-1956	21
Series 7: Photographs, circa 1904 - 1987	24
Series 8: Printed materials, 1912 - 1986	27
Series 6: Subject Files, 1939 - 1982	29

Collection Overview

Repository: Anacostia Community Museum Archives

Title: Frederick Douglass Patterson papers

Date: 1882 - 1988

Identifier: ACMA.06-010

Creator: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988

Extent: 18.66 Linear feet (21 boxes)

Language: English.

Summary: President of Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute (later Tukegee Institute;

now Tuskegee University) from 1935 - 1953 and founder of the United Negro College Fund (1944). Patterson was born on October 10, 1901. Orphaned at age two, he was raised by his eldest sister, Wilhelmina (Bess), a school teacher in Texas. He studied at Iowa State College, where he received a doctorate in veterinary medicine in 1923 and a master of science degree in 1927. Five years later, he was awarded a second doctorate degree from Cornell University. Patterson taught veterinary science for four years at Virginia State College, where he was also Director of Agriculture. His tenure at Tuskegee University started in 1928 and spanned almost 25 years, first as head of the veterinary division, then as the director of the School of Agriculture and finally as Tuskegee's third president. He married Catherine Elizabeth Moton, daughter of Tuskegee University's second president, Dr. Robert R. Moton. Patterson also founded the School of Veterinary Medicine at Tuskegee in 1944, the same year he founded the United Negro College Fund (UNCF). The UNCF continues today as a critical source of annual income for a consortium of Historically Black Colleges and Universities,

Tuskegee University among them.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

The Frederick Douglass Patterson papers were donated to the Anacostia Community Museum in 2001 by Frederick Douglass Patterson, Jr.

Related Materials

Additional biographical materials in the Dale/Patterson Collection of the Anacostia Community Museum Archives.

This collection contains artifacts catalogued in the ACM Objects Collection.

Processing Information

Processed by Kim Dixon in August 2003. Photographs Series processed by volunteer Alyse Minter with the assistance of archivist Jennifer Morris in 2012.

Preferred Citation

Frederick Douglass Patterson papers, Anacostia Community Museum Archives, Smithsonian Institution, gift of Frederick Douglass Patterson, Jr.

Restrictions

Use of the materials requires an appointment. Please contact the archivist to make an appointment: ACMarchives@si.edu.

Conditions Governing Use

The Frederick Douglass Patterson papers are the physical property of the Anacostia Community Museum. Literary and copyright belong to the author/creator or their legal heirs and assigns. Rights to work produced during the normal course of Museum business resides with the Anacostia Community Museum. For further information, and to obtain permission to publish or reproduce, contact the Museum Archives.

Biographical

Frederick Douglass Patterson was born on October 10, 1901 to parents William and Mamie Brooks Patterson, in the Buena Vista Heights area of Anacostia in Washington, D.C. The youngest of six children, Patterson's parents died of tuberculosis before he reached the age of two years, his mother when he was eleven months old and his father a year later. Following his parents' death, the Patterson children were split up and sent to live in the homes of family and friends as stipulated in his father's last will and testament until he was seven years old, Patterson lived in the Anacostia area with a family friend he called "Aunt Julia."

When he was seven years old, Patterson's older sister Bess (a recent graduate of the Washington Conservatory of Music) decided to seek employment in Texas and took him with her. Many of their parents' family still lived in the state, which allowed Patterson the opportunity to spend months with various aunts and uncles, while his sister taught music throughout the South. After completing eighth grade, Patterson joined his sister at the Prairie View Normal School, where she taught music and directed the choir. Patterson attended the school for four years, during which time he developed an interest in veterinary medicine.

In 1920, Patterson enrolled at Iowa State College as a veterinary student. He graduated in 1923 and moved to Columbus, Ohio, to join his brother John. While there, he took the Ohio State Board exam for Veterinary Medicine. Although he became certified, a lack of money prevented him from practicing. Four years later he received a teaching offer from Virginia State College (VSC) in Petersburg, Virginia, which afforded him the opportunity to work within his profession. While at VSC Patterson took a leave of absence and returned to lowa, in 1926, to pursue a Master's degree in veterinary medicine.

After five years at VSC, the Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute offered Patterson a position running the veterinarian hospital and teaching veterinary science. He moved to Tuskegee, Alabama in 1928. While at Tuskegee, Patterson decided to pursue a Ph.D. in bacteriology at Cornell University. During his year and a half leave from Tuskegee, Patterson completed his coursework and wrote his dissertation. After he returned to Tuskegee, a serial killer murdered three people, including the head of the Department of Agriculture. Confronted with this tragedy, school officials quickly offered Patterson the vacant position, which he accepted in 1934.

Robert R. Moton, second president of Tuskegee, retired in 1935 and a search was soon commenced to find the next president for the school. Patterson, in the meantime, pursued more personal matters when he met and married Catherine Moton (with whom he would have a son) in June 1935. By then he was already hired to take his now, father-in-law's, position as President of Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute.

As president of Tuskegee, Patterson made several changes and many additions to the institution. He increased faculty housing for professors; integrated the Board of Trustees' meeting meals and eventually arranged for both balck and white members to eat at one table; shortened the name to Tuskegee Institute; and established the

Department of Commercial Dietetics in 1935, the veterinary medicine program in 1942, and the engineering program in 1948. While many considered Patterson's changes important achievements, it was his development of the Commercial/Military Aviation Program that would bring the school distinction and fame.

Patterson first attempted to develop the aviation program in 1939. The government fostered the development of such programs by subsiding the expenses. All a university had to do was present able-bodied instructors and willing pupils. Tuskegee had both. By 1940 the United States Air Force was interested in integrating its forces. In order to do this they needed trained black pilots. Tuskegee was the perfect place to provide the needed pilots since the school was situated in an all-black environment where students could concentrate on learning to fly without having to worry about racist reactions from their fellow classmates. To accommodate this program, the Tuskegee Army Air Base was created. Tuskegee pilots flew missions throughout World War II and would later be recognized for their bravery.

An important part of Patterson's duties as president was fund-raising. By 1943 he found it increasingly difficult to find ample sources of funds to run the Institute. He came to realize Tuskegee and similar black colleges would benefit if they pooled their funding resources and asked for larger amounts of money from philanthropic individuals and organizations as a collective. Working together would cut fund-raising expenses; this in turn would leave more money for the colleges to use as they wished. Patterson named his new creation the United Negro College Fund (UNCF); it would go on to raise millions of dollars for the nation's historically black colleges. He served as the first president of the organization.

During the fifteen years Patterson served as president of Tuskegee, he hosted many famous personalities, including W.E.B. DuBois, Mary McLeod Bethune, Eleanor Roosevelt, Duke Ellington, Paul Robeson, Pearl Buck, and Andre Segovia. He developed a lasting relationship with George Washington Carver, who had been a professor with Tuskegee since the days of Booker T. Washington.

Patterson served on many organizational boards in addition to his educational work. His involvement with the Phelps-Stokes Fund would ultimately lead Patterson to leave his beloved Tuskegee Institute to apply his educational philosophies on a broader scale. In 1953 the Fund approached Patterson and offered him the presidency of the organization. Patterson, feeling he needed a change, accepted the offer. He resigned from Tuskegee that same year and moved to New York to begin a new life.

Organized in 1911, the Phelps-Stokes Fund supported African, African American, and Native American education and worked on solving housing problems in New York City. Patterson's interest in African education began before he joined Phelps-Stokes. In 1950 the World Bank/International Bank Commission to Nigeria hired him to "evaluate the resources of Nigeria and...to study the educational programs and the organizational structure of advanced education." Through his work with the Fund he continued his efforts to improve the educational opportunities for Africans and help them move beyond colonialism. Patterson traveled extensively throughout the west coast of Africa in support of these goals.

In addition to forming the UNCF, Patterson created two other organizations (the Robert R. Moton Institute and the College Endowment Funding Plan), during the mid 1960s and 1970s. Each was designed to improve funding efforts for historically black colleges. The Robert R. Moton institute began as an off-shoot of the Phelps-Stokes as a site for conferences to address the Fund's primary concerns. Patterson's idea for the Institute came from a desire to put to use a piece of property inherited after Moton's death. Empathy with the frustrations of college presidents regarding the restricted funding for institutional expenses led Patterson to create the College Endowment Funding Plan. The Endowment was designed to alleviate this situation by providing matching funds to eligible colleges. The Endowment made its first payment in 1978. Unfortunately, by the 1980s, the Moton Institute lost most of its government funding due to federal cutbacks. This resulted in reductions to the Institute's programming.

It was not until Patterson was well into his eighties that he began to retire from his life of public service. On June 23, 1987, President Ronald Reagan presented Dr. Patterson with the Presidential Medal of Freedom, the highest possible honor that can be bestowed upon a civilian, for his service in higher education and his role in creating funding sources for the nation's historically black colleges. A year later Frederick Douglass Patterson died at the age of eighty-seven.

Honorary Degrees

undated	Xavier University
1941	Virginia State College
1941	Wilberforce University
1953	Morehouse College
1956	Tuskegee Institute
1961	New York University
1966	Edward Waters College
1967	Atlanta University
1969	Franklin and Marshall College
1970	Virginia Union University
1975	Bishop College
1977	St. Augustine's College
1982	Brooklyn College of the City University of New York
1984	Stillman College
1985	Payne College
Distinctions	
undated	Association for the Study of Negro Life and History Carter
undated	The Southern Education Foundation, Inc. Distinguished Service Citation
undated	The United Negro College Fund (UNCF) and Texas Association of Developing Colleges Annual Leadership Awards
1950	Christian Education department, African Methodist Episcopal Zion Church, Inc. Citation for Distinguished Service
1953	Bethune-Cookman College, the Mary McLeod Bethune Medallion
1953	John A. Andrew Clinical Society at Tuskegee Institute, Citation for Distinguished Service in the Cause of Humanity
1953	Tuskegee Institute, Certificate of Appreciation for 25 Years of Service
1957	Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Beta Lamda Sigma Chapter, Bigger and Better Business Award
1960	National Alumni Council of the UNCF, Inc. Award
1963	National Business League, Booker T. Washington Award
1965	Booker T. Washington Business Association, Certificate of Acknowledgement
1970	Moton Conference Center Award
1970	Tuskegee National Alumni Association, R.R. Moton Award
1972	American College Public Relations Association, 1972 Award for Distinguished Service to Higher Education
1972	UNCF F.D. Patterson 71st Birthday Award
1975	National Business League, Booker T. Washington Symbol of Service
	A 1

Award

1976	Phelps-Stokes Fund, Continuous Creative and Courageous Leadership in the Cause of Higher Education for Blacks
1977	Yale Alumni Associates of Afro-America, Distinguished Service Award
1979	Alpha Phi Alpha Education Foundation Inc., Distinguished Educator Award
1979	Tuskegee Institute Alumni Association Philadelphia Charter Award
1980	The Iowa State University Alumni Association, Distinguished Achievement Citation
1980	Gary Branch NAACP Life Membership Fight for Freedom Dinner 1980, Roy Wilkins Award
1980	State of Alabama Certificate of Appreciation
1982	St. Luke's United Methodist Church Achievement Award
1983	Tuskegee Airmen, Inc., Distinguished Service Award
1984	Booker T. Washington Foundation, Booker T. Washington Distinguished Service Award
1984	The Ohio State University Office of Minority Affairs, Distinguished Humanitarian and Service Award
1985	Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc, Eta Zeta Lamda Chapter Civic Award
1985	United States, Private Sector Initiative Commendation
1987	Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc of New York State, Founders Day Award
1987	Presidential Medal of Freedom
1987	Brag Business Achievement Award
1987	Phelps-Stokes Fund, Aggrey Medal
Public Service	
1941-1971	Southern Educational Foundation, Inc., Board Member
1943-1988	United Negro College Fund, Founder, President, and Member
1960s-1988	Robert R. Moton Memorial Institute, Founder
1970s-1988	The College Endowment Funding Plan, Founder
undated	American National Red Cross, Board of Governors Member
undated	Boys Scouts of America, National Council Member
undated	Citizens Committee for the Hoover Report on Reorganization of Federal Government, Board Member
undated	Institute of International Education, Advisory committee Member
undated	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, Life Member
undated	National Business League, President and Board Member
undated	National Urban League, National Committee Member
undated	Phelps-Stokes Fund, Board of Trustees Member
undated	President's Commission on Higher Education for Negroes

undated

Scope and Content

The Frederick Douglass Patterson Collection comprises 18.66 linear feet of correspondence, manuscripts, research material, published writings, photographs, audiovisual material, scrapbooks, diplomas, awards, and other materials chronicling the personal life and professional career of Frederick D. Patterson.

The collection is comprised of glimpses into the life of Dr. Patterson. The little correspondece that survived is located in Series 2: Career, Series 3: Correspondence, and Series 4: Organizations. Some of the correspondence takes the form of congratulatory notes from 1953 during Patterson's transfer from Tuskegee Institute to the Phelps-Stokes Fund, located in Series 2. There is also a personal note sent to Patterson's wife, Catherine Patterson, from George Washington Carver in which he describes peanut oil as a good massage oil.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged by series and chronologically therein:

- 1. Biography: This series provides insight into Patterson's family life through primary documents. It is comprised of family wills, insurance policies, and his autobiography. Sub-series are arranged alphabetically by title.
- 2. Career: This series contains materials from Patterson's long professional career in the field of higher education, including his tenure as present of both the Tuskegee Institute and the Phelps-Stokes Fund. Sub-series are arranged chronologically.
- 3. Correspondence: This series contains letters sent to Patterson (and his wife) of a personal and professional nature. Several letters relate to Patterson's personal business "Signs and Services," which was a small billboard advertising company. There are also letters from George Washington Carver. The series is arranged chronologically.
- 4. Organizations: This series contains material from the various foundations Patterson founded and to which he belonged, including the R.R. Moton Fund and the College Endowment Funding Plan. He is especially noted for developing the United Negro College Fund. The series is organized alphabetically by sub-series title.
- 5. Honors: This series contains the awards, citations, and resolutions Patterson received during his lifetime. Folders are organized chronologically. 6. Subject Files: This series comprises articles, employee vitas, and other documents collected and organized by Patterson. Among the subjects in the files are higher education, Negroes, segregation, civil rights, and employee records. There is no key to this system.
- 7. Photographs: The Photograph series mostly documents Patterson's tenure at Tuskegee University. The series includes images of Patterson and various other notable figures during formal functions at the university. Noteworthy personalities include George Washington Carver, Eleanor and Franklin D. Roosevelt, and President Kwame Nkrumah of Ghana.
- 8. Printed Materials: This series contains books, programs, and other documents from Patterson's personal collection. The series is organized alphabetically by author's last name.

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

African American universities and colleges

African Americans -- Education (Higher) Universities and colleges -- Administration

Types of Materials:

Articles

Awards

Clippings

Correspondence

Diplomas

Ephemera

Invitations

Legal documents

Manuscripts

Newsletters

Notebooks

Photographic prints

Photographs

Programs

Scrapbooks

Names:

Carver, George Washington, 1864?-1943

Moton, Robert Russa, 1867-1940

Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988

Phelps-Stokes Fund

Tuskegee Institute

United Negro College Fund

Container Listing

Series 1: Biography, 1882 - 1988

3.75 Linear feet

Arrangement: The series is divided into three sub-series: Biographical/Autobiographical 1935-1988, Education

1921-circa1940, and Family papers 1882-1969. Sub-series are arranged alphabetically by title.

Documents within folders are in original order.

Scope and Contents:

The Biography Series documents Patterson's personal life. The series is significant because it provides insight into Patterson's family life through primary documents such as family wills, insurance, policies, and his autobiography. Included in the series are diplomas awarded to Patterson and his father-in-law, R.R. Moton, newspaper articles, scrapbooks, correspondence, books, research material, manuscripts, photographs, and various financial documents.

Subseries 1.1: Biographical/Autobiographical, 1935 - 1988

0.75 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Biographical/Autobiographical sub-series contains manuscripts written by Patterson and biographical research material gathered in the 1970s by Anacostia Community Museum former historian Louise D. Hutchinson.

Box 1, Folder 1	Autobiography Introductory Material & Chapter One
Box 1, Folder 2	Autobiograhy Chapter Two
Box 1, Folder 3	Autobiography Chapter Three
Box 1, Folder 4	Autobiography Chapter Four
Box 1, Folder 5	Autobiography Chapter Five
Box 1, Folder 6	Autobiography Chapter Six
Box 1, Folder 7	Autobiography Chapter Seven
Box 1, Folder 8	Autobiography Epilogue
Box 1, Folder 9	Autobiography Appendices
Box 1, Folder 10	Outline of Rough draft Autobiography
Box 1, Folder 11	Rough Draft Autobiography Forward
Box 1, Folder 12	Rought Draft Autobiography Chapter One
Box 1, Folder 13	folder 13: Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Two

Box 1, Folder 14	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Three
Box 1, Folder 15	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Four
Box 1, Folder 16	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Five
Box 1, Folder 17	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Six
Box 1, Folder 18	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Seven
Box 1, Folder 19	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Eight
Box 1, Folder 20	Rough Draft Autobiography Chapter Nine
Box 1, Folder 21	Rough Draft Autobiography Appendix A
Box 1, Folder 22	Rough Draft Autobiography Part 4, 1953 - 1970 Notes: Appendices B, C, D, and E
Box 1, Folder 23	Rough Draft Autobiography Various Chapters
Box 1, Folder 24	Rough Draft Autobiography Various Chapters
Box 2, Folder 1	Financial documents, Checks & Receipts, 1939, 1935 - 1936
Box 2, Folder 2	Foreign Travel Records
Box 2, Folder 3	Martin Luthar King Funeral Ribbon, 1968-04-09
Box 2, Folder 4	Newsletters
Box 2, Folder 5	Newspaper articles, 1939 - 1968
Box 2, Folder 6	Newspaper articles, 1948 - 1964
Box 2, Folder 7	Newspaper articles, 1963 - 1971
Box 2, Folder 8	Westchester County Press, 1988-04-07
Box 2, Folder 9	Research, Biographical research by Louise Hutchinison
Box 2, Folder 10	Research, Family Histories
Box 2, Folder 11	Scrapbook, 80th birthday celebration (1 of 2)
Box 2, Folder 12	scrapbook, 80th birthday celebration (2 of 2)

Box 2, Folder 13	Social Activity records, Commencement programs Notes: Commencement programs.
Box 2, Folder 14	Social Activity records, 1968 Annual Franklin D. Roosevelt Brithday Memorial Award Dinner program, 1968 Notes: Annual Franklin D. Roosevelt Birthday Memorial Award Dinner program.
Box 2, Folder 15	Social activity records, White House Dinner Menu, 1964 Notes: White House dinner menu
Box 2, Folder 16	Social Activity records, Party Invitation form the Minister of Commerce and Industries of Lago, undated Notes: Party invitation from the Minister of Commerce and Industries of Lagos.
Box 2, Folder 17	Social activity Records, Dinner Invitation from the Governor of Nigeria, undated Notes: Dinner invitation from the Governor of Nigeria.
Box 3b, Folder 1	Resolution from the City Council of the City of Tuskegee, Alabama, 1988 May 10

Subseries 1.2: Education, 1921 - circa 1940

0.75 Linear feet ()

Scope and Contents: The Education sub-series contains material from Patterson's time as a student at Iowa State College, including pathology, anatomy, and therapeutics noteboods from 1921 to 1922.

Box 4, Folder 1	Anatomy notebook, 1921
Box 4, Folder 2	Pathology notebook, 1921
Box 4, Folder 3	Therapeutics notebook, 1922
Box 4, Folder 4	Bacteriology notebook, 1926
Box 5, Folder 1	Items from bacteriology notebook
Box 5, Folder 2	Notebook, 1931 - 1932
Box 5, Folder 3	Notebook, undated Notes: The American College & University.
Box 5, Folder 4	Writings, 1933 Notes: "Studies on the Viability of Eimeria Tenella in Soil," by F.D. Patterson.

Subseries 1.3: Family papers, 1882 - 1969

2.25 Linear feet

Scope and Contents: The Family Papers sub-series contains Patterson family documents including diplomas given to Patterson's father-in-law, R. R. Moton, and various family wills, and insurance policies.

Contents. Tattersor	13 lattlet-in-law, 10. 10. Motori, and various farmly wills, and insurance policies.
Box 2, Folder 18	Easter Card with Note and Photos
Box 2, Folder 19	Contenst of F.D. Patterson II's folder
Box 2, Folder 20	F.D. Patterson Masonic Lodge material
Box 2, Folder 21	Will of Henry Edward Patterson, 1929
Box 2, Folder 22	Josephine Jackson Will, warranty deed, 1882, 1922
Box 2, Folder 23	Lucile Jackson legal documents
Box 2, Folder 24	Lucile Jackson Insurance policies
Box 2, Folder 25	Documents regarding Lucile Jackson's home
Box 2, Folder 26	Lucile Jackson's will certificate
Box 2, Folder 27	Abstract of Title to Lucile Jackson's home
Box 3a, Folder 28	Frederick Douglass Patterson Obituary, New York Times, 1988-04-27
Box 3a, Folder 1	Moton diplomas, Howard University, undated
Box 3a, Folder 2	Moton diplomas, Virginia Union University, undated
Box 3a, Folder 3	Moton Diplomas, Hampton Normal & Agricultural Institute, 1890
Box 3a, Folder 4	Moton Diplomas, Wilberforce University, 1915
Box 3a, Folder 5	Moton diplomas, Lincoln University, 1920
Box 3a, Folder 6	Moton Diplomas, Williams College, 1920
Box 3a, Folder 7	Moton Diplomas, Harvard College, 1929
Box 3a, Folder 8	Moton Diplomas, Bennett College for Women, 1931

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Career, 1931 - 1973

0.75 Linear feet

Arrangement: The series is divided into two sub-series: Tuskegee Institute (1931-1981) and Phelps-Stokes Fund

(1953-1973). The sub-series are organized chronologically.

Scope and The Career Series contains material from Patterson's long professional career in the field of higher contents: education including his tenure as president of both the Tuskegee Institute and the Phelps-Stokes

education including his tenure as president of both the Tuskegee Institute and the Phelps-Stokes Fund. The series include correspondence, note cards, publications, manuscripts, and a film reel.

Subseries 2.1: Tuskegee Institute, 1931 - 1981

0.5 Linear feet

Box 6, Folder 1	Correspondence, 1935
Box 6, Folder 2	Veterinary research bibliography note cards Notes: (found in front of note card box)
Box 6, Folder 3	Veterinary research bibliography note cards D, F, G, H, and J
Box 6, Folder 4	Veterinary research bibliography note cards K, Mc, M, N, P, and R
Box 6, Folder 5	Veterinary research bibliography note cards S, T, W, and XYZ
Box 6, Folder 6	Miscellaneous note cards (from back of note card box) Notes: (from back of note card box)
Box 6, Folder 7	Publications, A Tuskegee Institute Centennial Event: A Tribute to F.D. Patterson, 1881 - 1981, 1935 - 1953 Notes: A Tuskegee Institute Centennial Event: a Tribute to F.D. Patterson.
Box 6, Folder 8	Publications, Carver Memorial Service Edition, 1943-05 Notes: Annual Report of the President.
Box 6, Folder 9	Publications, News of Tuskegee Institute vol. 8 no. 11, 1958-04 Notes: News of Tuskegee Institute: vol. 8 no. 11.
Box 6, Folder 10	Publications, Centennial Celebration & 64th Annual Founders Day Observance, 1981-04-12 Notes: Centennial Celebration & 64th Annual Founders Day Observance.
Box 6, Folder 11	Publications, Annual report of the President, 1951-1952 Notes: Annual report of the President.
Box 6, Folder 12	Publications, Tuskegee Chapel: A Heritage of Faith, undated Notes: Tuskegee Chapel: A Heritage of Faith.
Box 6, Folder 13	Publications, , Tuskegee Veterinary Perspective vol. 9 no. 2, 1980-09

	Notes:	Tuskegee veterinaary Perspective: vol. 9 no. 2
Box 6, Folder 14	Publications, In Notes:	n Appreciation of President F.D. Patterson In appreciation of President F.D. Patterson.
Box 6, Folder 15	Publications, T Notes:	uskegee Institute The First Fifty Years Tuskegee Institute the First Fifty Years.
Box 6, Folder 16	Publications, 7 Notes:	uskegee Institute Folders Tuskegee Institute folders.
Box 6, Folder 17	Writings, A Sh Notes:	ort History of Tuskegee Institute A Short History of the Tuskegee Institute.
Box 6, Folder 18	Writings, Supp Notes:	lementary Comments on Veterinary Medicine Reel-to-Reel take, WABC-TV "Like it is" Supplementary comments on Veterinary Medicine.
	Miscellaneous	, Excerpt, Report of Prinicpal, Tuskegee Institute, 1909
Box 15, Folder 1	Reel-to-Reel to	ape, WABC-TV "Like it is" Tuskegee Institute Show
Box 15, Folder 2	Carver lab Pro	posal, 1937

Subseries 2.2: Phelps-Stokes Fund, 1953 - 1975

0.25 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Phelps-Stokes Fund sub-series contains material Patterson collected during his tenure (1953-1970) as president of the Fund. Included in the sub-series is a booklet/scrapbook containing congratulatory correspondence sent to Patterson in 1953 in response to his resignation from Tuskegee and appointment to the presidency of the Stokes Fund.

Box 6, Folder 20	Correspondence, 1966, 1958, 1953
Box 6, Folder 21	Correspondence, Letters of Congratulations Notes: letters of congratulations
Box 6, Folder 22	A History of the Pholps-Stokes Fund, 1953 - 1969
Box 6, Folder 23	Press Release, 1970
Box 6, Folder 24	Report of the President, 1969-11-17
Box 6, Folder 25	Tour Airline menu

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Correspondence, 1939-1987 (bulk 1957-1958)

0.25 Linear feet

Arrangement: The series is arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents:

The Correspondence Series contains letters sent to Patterson (and his wife) of a personal and professional nature. Several letters relate to Patterson's personal business "Signs and Services," which was a small billboard advertizing company. There are also letters from George Washington Carver.

Box 7, Folder 1	A, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 2	B, 1957 - 1970
Box 7, Folder 3	folder 3: C, 1957 - 1968
Box 7, Folder 4	D, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 5	E, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 6	G, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 7	H, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 8	I-J, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 9	L, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 10	folder 10: M, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 11	P, 1957 - 1970
Box 7, Folder 12	R, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 13	S, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 14	T (S,T), 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 15	W, 1957 - 1958
Box 7, Folder 16	George Washington Carver, 1939 - 1940
Box 7, Folder 17	Mrs. Anna Cooper address, undated

Box 7, Folder 18 folder

folder 18: The White House, 1987

Return to Table of Contents

Page 15 of 35

Series 4: Organizations, 1944 - 1987

2 Linear feet

The series is divided into two sub-series: R. R. Moton Fund (1971-1987) and the United Negro Arrangement:

College Fund (1944-1987). The series is organized alphabetically by sub-series.

The Organizations series contains material form the various foundations Patterson founded and to Scope and Contents:

which he belonged including the R. R. Moton Fund and the College Endowment Funding Plan. He

is especially noted for developing the United Negro College Fund.

Subseries 4.1: Robert R. Moton Memorial Institute, 1971 - 1987

0.13 Linear feet

Scope and The R. R. Moton Fund sub-series contains correspondence, brochures, and documents related to Contents: the College Endowment Funding Plan founded by Patterson.

Contonto. the ot	briege Endownent Fanding Flan Tourided by Fatterson.
Box 7, Folder 19	Proposed plan of operation
Box 7, Folder 20	Promotional printed material
	Impact: R. R. Moton Institute booklet
	The Robert R. Moton Memorial Institute newsletter
	Come To Capahosic pamphlet
Box 7, Folder 21	Program, "Second Annual R. R. Moton Commemorative celebration, 1/1986," 1986-01
Box 7, Folder 22	folder 22: Correspondence, 1987-07-10
Box 7, Folder 23	College Endowment Funding Plan, The College Endowment funding Plan by F.D. Patterson
Box 7, Folder 24	College Endowment Funding Plan, Contents of F.D. Patterson Plan-of-Action notebook
Box 7, Folder 25a	College Endowment Funding Plan, promotional brochure
Box 7, Folder 25b	Center for Corporate Public Involvement, College Endowment Funding Plan

Subseries 4.2: United Negro College fund, 1944 - 1987

1.87 Linear feet

Scope and The United Negro College Fund sub-series contains material Patterson acquired during his tenure

as president of the organization. Contents:

Box 7, Folder 26 Correspondence, Letter from Jesse H. Jones, 1947

	Notes: Letter from Jesse H. Jones.
Box 7, Folder 27	Correspondence, Letter from the White House, 1964 Notes: Letter from the White House.
Box 7, Folder 28	Correspondence, Letter to Catherine Patterson from Dillard University President A.W. Dent, 1968 Notes: Letter to Catherine patterson from Dillard Unicersity President A.W. Dent.
Box 7, Folder 29	Correspondence, Tanqueray Black American History Calendar, 1986 Notes: Taqueray Black American History calendar.
Box 7, Folder 30	Newspaper Article, Negro College Fund a Success at 30 (NYT), 1974 Notes: Negro College Fund a Success at 30 (New York Times).
Box 7, Folder 31	Publications, UNCF Campaign Newsletter & Brochure, 1944 Notes: UNCF Campaign Newsletter & Brochure.
Box 7, Folder 32	Publications, UNCF Symposium & Award Dinner Program, 1968 Notes: UNCF Symposium & Award Dinner Program.
Box 7, Folder 33	Publications, Patterson Presidential Medal of Freedom Press Release Notes: Patterson Presidential Medal of Freedon Press release.
Box 7, Folder 34	Writings, Chapter Eight: The Capital Campaign Notes: Chapter Eight: The First Capital campaign.
Box 7, Folder 35	Writings, The United Negro College Fund by F.D. Patterson, 1953 Notes: The United negro College Fund by F.D. Patterson.
Box 7, Folder 36	Writings, Chapter Twelve: Support from the Black Community
Box 15, Folder 3	Scrapbook, Introduction, 1955 Notes: Introduction.
Box 15, Folder 4	Scrapbook, 1944 - 1945
Box 15, Folder 5	Scrapbook, 1946 - 1947
Box 15, Folder 6	Scrapbook, 1948
Box 15, Folder 7	Scrapbook, 1949
Box 15, Folder 8	Scrapbook, 1950 - 1951
Box 15, Folder 9	Scrapbook, 1951 - 1952

Box 15, Folder 10	Scrapbook, 1953
Box 15, Folder 11	Scrapbook, 1953 - 1954
Box 15, Folder 12	Scrapbook, 1955
Box 15, Folder 13	Scrapbook, 1955
Box 15, Folder 14	Scrapbook, 1955
Box 15, Folder 15	Scrapbook Notes: documents stuck in back.
Box 15, Folder 16	Scrapbook (displaced items) Notes: Displaced items.
Box 15, Folder 17	Tanqueray Black American History Calendar, 1987
Box 3a	UNCF Certificate, 1955-10-04

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Honors, 1941 - 1987

4.25 Linear feet

Arrangement: The series is divided into two sub-series: Awards 1951-1987 and Honorary Degrees 1941-1985.

Folders are organized chronologically.

Scope and The Honors Series contains the awards, citations, and resolutions Patterson received during his

Contents: lifetime.

Subseries 5.1: Awards, 1951 - 1987

3.25 Linear feet

•	The Awards sub-series contains resolutions, citations, and other awards Patterson received from various organizations.
Box 8, Folder 1	National foundation for Infantile Paralysis, Award of Merit, undated
Box 8, Folder 2	Association for the Study of Negro Life & History, Carter Godwin Woodson Memorial Award, undated
Box 8, Folder 3	Bethune Cookman College, Citation, 1951 June 13
Box 8, Folder 4	John A. Andrew Clinical Society Citation
Box 8, Folder 5	Tuskegee Institute Certificate of Appreciation, 1953
Box 8, Folder 6	folder 7: State Commission Against Discrimination Appointment of Member Westchester County Council, 1956-04-01
Box 8, Folder 7	New Farmers of America, Degree of Honorary Superior Farmer, 1958 October 1
Box 8, Folder 8	Booker T. Washington Business Association Certificate Acknowledgement, 1965-11-03
Box 8, Folder 9	National Education Association Life Membership Certificate, 1966 August 12
Box 8, Folder 1	0 Wilson FairBandks Award, 1969
Box 8, Folder 1	1 Robert Russa Moton Award, 1970
Box 8, Folder 1	2 American College public Relations Association, distinguished Service Award, 1972
Box 9, Folder 1	folder 1: State of Alabama House of Representatives Resolution Commending F.D. Patterson for Founding the UNCF, 1975-09-25
Box 9, Folder 2	folder 2: Certificate from the Governor of Texas, 1975-11-25 Notes: Making F.D. Patterson an honorary citizen of Texas.

Box 9, Folder 3	Tuskegee Institute Board of Trustees Resolution on Retirement of F.D. Patterson, 1976
Box 9, Folder 4	Tuskegee Veterinary Medical Alumni Association Resolution, 1977-04-05 Notes: Making Dr. F.D. Patterson & Dr. T.S. Williams the first honorary members.
Folder 9, Folder 5	Proclamation by the governor of Alabama of F.D. Patterson Day, 1980-09-07
Box 9, Folder 6	Tuskegee Airem, Inc. Distinguished Service Award to F.D. Patterson, 1983-08-13
Box 9, Folder 8	Certificate from the Governor of Alabama, 1984-10-12 Notes: Appointing F.D. Patterson an Honorary Lieutenant Coloel in the State Militia.
Box 9, Folder 9	State of Alabama Governor's Office certificate, 1984-10-12 Notes: Making F.D. Patterson an Honorary Citizen.
Box 9, Folder 10	Office of the Governor of the state of Ohio, 1984-10-24 Notes: Special recognition of Dr. Frederick D. patterson.
Box 9, Folder 11	Phels Stokes Fund citation of F.D. Patterson, 1986-04-12
Box 9, Folder 12	Bennett College, 1987 Notes:Congratulationson receiving Phelps-Stokes Fund Aggrey Award.
Box 9, Folder 13	Presidential Medal of Freedom, 1987

Subseries 5.2: Honorary Degrees, 1941 - 1985

1 Linear foot

Scope and Contents:		orary Degrees sub-series contains the multiple degrees bestowed on Patterson for his g work within the educational profession.
Box 10, Fold	der 1	Virginia State College for Negroes, 1941
Box 10, Fold	der 2a	Wilberfoce University, 1941
Box 10, Fold	der 2b	Lincoln College, 1942
Box 10, Fold	der 3	folder 3: Morehouse College, 1953
Box 10, Fold	der 4	Tuskegee Institute, 1956
Box 10, Fold	der 5	New York Univeristy, 1961
Box 10, Fold	der 6	Edward Waters College, 1966

Box 10, Folder 7	Atlanta University, 1967
Box 10, Folder 8	Franklin and Marshall College, 1969
Box 10, Folder 9	Virginia Union University, 1970
Box 11, Folder 1	Bishop College, 1975
Box 11, Folder 2	St. Augustine's College, 1977
Box 11, Folder 3	Brooklyn College of CUNY, 1982
Box 11, Folder 4	Stillman College, 1984
Box 11, Folder 5	Paine College, 1985
Box 11, Folder 6	Xavier University of Louisiana, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 7.2.1: Tuskegee Institute, circa 1930-1956

3.21 Linear feet

Box 16, Folder 7	Frederick Douglass Patterson Portraits, undated
	Frederick D. Patterson in cap and gown, 1927 Notes: Frederick Douglass Patterson attending master's degree ceremony, Iowa State Colleg, now University.
	Names: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988 Iowa State College Topic: Graduations Place: Ames (Iowa)
	Dr. Patterson sitting at desk, undated Names: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988 Topic: Desks African American college presidents Portaits African American men
Box 16, Folder 8	George Washington Carver, undated
Box 16, Folder 9	Robert Russa Moton, undated

1936-1937

Dr. Robert Moton, Dr. Frederick D. Patterson, and unidentified white man,

	Notes: Space Southern Trip, 1936-1937, Harmon Foundation written on
	back on photograph. Names: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988
	Moton, Robert Russa, 1867-1940 Harmon Foundation
	Topic: African American college presidents
Box 16, Folder 10	Leontyne Price with Tuskegee Institute Choir, undated
Box 16, Folder 11	Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt's Visit, undated
	Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt, Frederick D. Patterson, and others on Tuskegee Campus, undated Names: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988 Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962 Tuskegee Institute Place: Tuskegee (Ala.)
Box 16, Folder 12	President Franklin D. Roosevelt's Visit, undated
Box 16, Folder 13	Alumni Events, undated
Box 16, Folder 14	Aviation (Army Air Corps), undated
Box 16, Folder 15	Building Dedication, undated
Box 16, Folder 16	George Washington Carver Commemorative Stamp Celebration, undated
Box 16, Folder 17	Commencements, undated
Box 16, Folder 18	Community Agriculture and Farming, undated
Box 16, Folder 19	Dedication, Frederick D. Patterson Hall, School of Veterinary Medicine, undated
Box 16, Folder 20	Infantile Paralysis Unit, undated
Box 16, Folder 21	Department of Mechanical Industries, Building Project, undated
Box 16, Folder 22	School of Nursing and Nursing Services, undated
Box 16, Folder 23	Pan American Olympic Games Participants, undated
Box 16, Folder 24	School of Veterinary Medicine, undated
Box 17, Folder 1	Visiting Dignitaries, undated
Box 17, Folder 2	General Events, undated

Box 18, Folder 2	School of Veterinary Medicine [OVERSIZE], undated
Box 19, Folder 5	General Events [OVERSIZE], undated
Box 19, Folder 9-10	Frederick Douglass Patterson Portraits [OVERSIZE], undated
Box 19, Folder 11	Infantile Paralysis Unit [OVERSIZE], undated

Return to Table of Contents

Page 23 of 35

Series 7: Photographs, circa 1904 - 1987

3.81 Linear feet

Arrangement: The series is divided into four sub-series: Family Photographs 1904-1981, Career circa 1930 -1987,

Organzations 1947-1963, and Honors and Awards circa 1940-1987. The Career series is further

divided into Tuskegee Institute and Phelps Stokes Fund.

Scope and Contents:

The Photograph series mostly documents Patterson's tenure at Tuskegee University. The series includes images of Patterson and various other notable figures during formal functions at the university. Noteworthy personalities include George Washington Carver, Eleanor and Franklin D. Roosevelt, and President Kwame Nkrumah of Ghana. Famous photographer, P.H. Polk, on the staff during Patterson's administration, produced many of these Tuskegee images. The Veterniary Medicine department was heavily photographed, but there are also images of the ArmyAir/Aviation Program, the Nursing program, commencement exercises, and community building projects.

A small collection of personal photographs shed light on his family, including portraits of his wife, Catherine Moton Patterson, and his father-in-law Robert Russa Moton.

Subseries 7.1: Family Photographs, 1904-1891, circa 1920

2.9 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Family Photographs sub-series contains portraits and snapshots of Frederick Douglass Patterson, Catherine Moton Patterson, and other relatives and friends. Included are images from Patterson's years as a veterinary medicine student at lowa State College.

Box 16, Folder 1 Frederick D. Patterson with His Sisters and Brothers, 1904

Box 16, Folder 2 Iowa State College, Veterinarian Studies, undated

Veterinary operation class, 1923 May 25

Names: Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988

Iowa State University

Place: Ames (Iowa)
Occupation: Surgeons
Topic: Veterinarians

Operations, Surgical

Genre/Form: Photographs

Box 16, Folder 3 Catherine Moton Patterson, undated

Mrs. Catherine Moton Patterson with harp

Names: Patterson, Catherine Moton Topic: African American women

harps

Portraits -- African American women

Genre/Form: Photographs
Place: Tuskegee (Ala.)

Box 16, Folder 4 Relatives, undated

Box 16, Folder 5	Weddings, undated
Box 16, Folder 6	Miscellaneous, undated
Box 19, Folder 7	Catherine Moton Patterson [OVERSIZE]
Box 18, Folder 1	Relatives [OVERSIZE], undated
Box 19, Folder 8	Relatives [OVERSIZE], undated

Subseries 7.2: Career, circa 1930-1987

3.35 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Career sub-series contains photographs associated with Patterson's tenure at Tuskegee Institute and the Phelps-Stokes Fund, including professional portraits of Patterson. Persons of note include President Franklin Roosevelt, Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt, George Washington Carver, Robert Russa Moton, and Leontyne Price.

Box 17, Folder 10	Autographed Photographs, undated
Box 17, Folder 11	General Meetings and Engagements, undated
Box 19, Folder 1-4	Autographed Photographs [OVERSIZE], undated

Subseries 7.2.2: Phelps Stokes Fund, circa 1940-1970

0.15 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

Depicting Patterson's employment with the Phelps-Stokes Fund, this sub-series includes images of international travels, including the countries of Liberia and Nigeria. It also includes a photograph of President Kwame Nkrumah greeting the Phelps-Stokes trustees.

Box 17, Folder 3	Robert R. Moton Memorial Institute (Capahosic, Virginia), undated
Box 17, Folder 4	President Kwame Nkrumah Greets Phelps Stokes Trustees, undated
Box 17, Folder 5	Germany, undated
Box 17, Folder 6	Liberia, undated
Box 17, Folder 7	Nigeria, undated
Box 17, Folder 8	International Travels, undated
Box 17, Folder 9	Postcards, undated

Subseries 7.3: Organizations, 1947-1963

1.48 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Organizations sub-series contains photographs associated with Patterson's service in various organizations, namely the United Negro College Fund, President Truman's Commission on Higher

Education, and the Southern Jurisdiction of Supreme Council.

Box 17, Folder 12	Fraternity, undated
Box 17, Folder 13	President Truman's Commission on Higher Education, undated
Box 19, Folder 6	President Truman's Commission on Higher Education [OVERSIZE], undated
Cabinet 10, Drawer 1	Southern Education Foundation [OVERSIZE]

Subseries 7.4: Honors and Awards, circa 1940-1987

0.2 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Honors and Awards sub-series contains photographs highlighting recognition Patterson received for his service as an educator, administrator, and board member of various institutions and organizations. Of special note are photographs depicting Patterson receiving the Presidential Medal of Freedom on June 23,1987.

Box 17, Folder 15	Presidential Medal of Freedom, 1987
Box 17, Folder 16	Honors and Awards, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Printed materials, 1912 - 1986

2.1 Linear feet

The series is organized alphhabetically by the authors' last name. Document types found in the Arrangement:

series include books, programs, and pamphlets.

Scope and The Printed Materials Series contains books, programs, and other documents from Patterson's Contents:

personal collection. Included in the series is a signed copy of Robert R. Moton's book What the

Negro Thinks.

Box 13, Folder 53	Bennett College, Belle, 1963
Box 13, Folder 54	Bowels, Concise Encyclopedia of World History,, 1958
Box 13, Folder 55	Brawley, Negro Builders and Heroes, 1937
Box 13, Folder 56	Dailey, Green Hills: An Album of Iowa State Memories
Box 13, Folder 57	Funeral Programs and Memorials
Box 14a, Folder 1	Hartwig, Rural Veterinary Secrets, 1921
Box 14, Folder 2	Hauptner, German Breeds of Livestock, 1912
Box 14a, Folder 3	Hill, Abraham Lincoln, Man of God, 1922
Box 3a, Folder 11	Hutchins, Alfred W. Going Fishin' (n.d.) [OVERSIZE], undated
Box 14a, Folder 5	Hutchinson, The Anacostia Story, 1977
Box 14a, Folder 6	Moton, Finding A Way Out: an autobiography, 1921
Box 14a, Folder 7	Moton, What the Negro Thinks, 1930
Box 14a, Folder 8	Pinder, From Little Acorns, 1986
Box 14a, Folder 9	Read, The Story of Spellman College, 1961
Box 14a, Folder 10	Sykes-Kennedy, Excel, 1984
Box 14a, Folder 11	Tuskegee Institute Decal, undated
Box 14a, Folder 12	folder 8: Tuskegee Institute, Tuskeana, 1984
Box 14b, Folder 1	Veterinary Medicine, Vol. 27, May, 1922
Box 14b, Folder 2	Veterinary Medicine, Vol 29, June, 1942

Box 14b, Folder 3	Veterinary Medicine, Vol 19, May, 1924
Box 14b, Folder 4	Williams, Veterinary Obstetrics, 1917
Box 14b, Folder 5	Zinsser and Bayne-Jones, Textbook of Bacteriology, 1934

Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Subject Files, 1939 - 1982

1.75 Linear feet

Scope and Contents:

The Subject Files Series comprises articles, employee vitas, and other documents collected and organized by Patterson. Among the subjects in the files are higher education, Negroes, segregation, civil rights, and employee records.

Arrangement:

The series is organized chronologically and follows a two part numerical system Patterson devised. The first number represents the main subject matter, while the second number (after decimal point) represents a sub-group within that subject.

Please note, number sequences and subject titles are inconsistent and several numbers are missing. There is no key to this system.

Box 12, Folder 1	Alvin Eurich
Box 12, Folder 2	Clarence Faust
Box 12, Folder 3	1-1.3 (Administration - General)
Box 12, Folder 4	51.1-51.7 (Adiminstration - Criticism)
Box 12, Folder 5	100.1 - 100.11 (Administration - Structure)
Box 12, Folder 6	151.1-151.10 (Administration - State Systems)
Box 12, Folder 7	161.1 - 161.14 (Administration - President)
Box 12, Folder 8	171.1-171.4 (Administration - Trustees)
Box 12, Folder 9	191.1-191.2 (Administration - Authority)
Box 12, Folder 10	193.1-193.2 (Administration - Faculty)
Box 12, Folder 11	194.1-194.2 (Administration - Business Manager)
Box 12, Folder 12	195.1 (Administration - Budget)
Box 12, Folder 13	196.1-196.2 (Administration - Buildings & Grounds)
Box 12, Folder 14	197.1-197.2 (Administration - Vice President)
Box 12, Folder 15	199 (Administration - Committees)
Box 12, Folder 16	200 (Administration - Tenure)
Box 12, Folder 17	201.1 (Administration - Public Relations)

Box 12, Folder 18	202.1-202.2 (Tuskegee Institute - Faculty; Administration - Faculty Personnel)
Box 12, Folder 19	204.1-204.2 (Administration - Faculty Retrenchment)
Box 12, Folder 20	205.1 (Administration - Salaries)
Box 12, Folder 21	folder 21: 302.1-302.4 (Negroes - Health)
Box 12, Folder 22	303.1-303.8 (Negroes - Business)
Box 12, Folder 23	303A.1-303A.5 (National Business Leaugue)
Box 12, Folder 24	304-304.6 (Negroes - Suffrage)
Box 12, Folder 25	305.1-305A.1 (Negroes - Crime/Market)
Box 12, Folder 26	306.1-306.10 (Negroes - Honors)
Box 12, Folder 27	306A.1 (Conference Centers)
Box 12, Folder 28	307.1-307.14 (Negores - Military)
Box 12, Folder 29	308.1-308.6 (Negroes - Equality)
Box 12, Folder 30	309.1-309.31 (Negroes - Civil Rights)
Box 12, Folder 31	310.1-310.3 (Negroes - History)
Box 12, Folder 32	311.1-311.16 (Negroes - Segregation)
Box 12, Folder 33	316.1 (Negroes - Strikes)
Box 12, Folder 34	317.1-317.17 (Negroes - Housing)
Box 12, Folder 35	318.1-318.11 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 36	318.12-318.19 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 37	318.20-318.29 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 38	318.30-318.39 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 39	318.40-318.43 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 40	318.44-318.50 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 41	318.51-318.60 (Employment Data)
	D 00 -(05

Box 12, Folder 42	318.61-318.69 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 43	318.70-318.74 (Employment Data)
Box 12, Folder 44	319.1-319.5 (Negro - Athletics)
Box 12, Folder 45	320.1-320.6 (Negroes - Communism)
Box 12, Folder 46	350.1-350.18 (Negroes - Education)
Box 12, Folder 47	351.1-351.4 & 351.7 (Negroes - Education in Alabama)
Box 12, Folder 48	360.1 (Negroes - Religion)
Box 12, Folder 49	361.1 (Negroes - Illiteracy)
Box 12, Folder 50	362.1-362.7 (Negroes - Politics)
Box 12, Folder 51	363.1-363.7 (Negroes - FEPC [Fair Emloyment Practice Committee])
Box 12, Folder 52	364.1-364.4 (Negroes-Music)
Box 12, Folder 53	365.1 (Negroes - Medicine)
Box 12, Folder 54	367.1 (Negroes - Literature)
Box 12, Folder 55	368.1 (Negroes - Agriculture)
Box 12, Folder 56	369.1 (Negroes - Honors & distinctions)
Box 12, Folder 57	369A.1 (Negroes - Significant Gifts)
Box 12, Folder 58	370.1 (Negro - Migration)
Box 12, Folder 59	400-400.2 (Federal Aid to Education)
Box 12, Folder 60	410.1 (Federal Aid to Education)
Box 12, Folder 61	415.1-415.3 (Federal Aid to Education)
Box 12, Folder 62	416.1 (Federal Aid to Education - Land Grant)
Box 12, Folder 63	500.1 (Higher Education - Scholarships)
Box 12, Folder 63	501.1-501.2 (Students - Activities)
Box 12, Folder 65	503.1-503.6 (Students - Athletics)

Box 12, Folder 66	504.1 (Students - Health)
Box 12, Folder 67	505.1-505.4 (Students - Democratic Practices)
Box 13, Folder 1	503.3-503.4 (Students - Unrest)
Box 13, Folder 2	506.1 (Students - Unions)
Box 13, Folder 3	507.1 (Students - Ability)
Box 13, Folder 4	508.1-508.2 (Student Advice / Counseling)
Box 13, Folder 5	509.1-509.3 (Students - Future Job Possibilities)
Box 13, Folder 6	510.1-510.2 (Students - UMT [Universal Military Training])
Box 13, Folder 7	511.1 (Students - Veterans)
Box 13, Folder 8	512.1-512.2 (Students - Housing)
Box 13, Folder 9	600.1-600.4 (Higher Education - Enrollment)
Box 13, Folder 10	604.1-604.2 (Higher Education - Scholarships)
Box 13, Folder 11	605 (Higher Education - President)
Box 13, Folder 12	605.1 (Higher Education - Professional Association)
Box 13, Folder 13	606.1-606.2 (Higher Education - Aims)
Box 13, Folder 14	612.1-612.3 (Faculty - Salaries)
Box 13, Folder 15	616.1-616.9 (Faculty - Academic Freedom)
Box 13, Folder 16	617.1-617.3 (Faculty - Retirement, Compensations, Pensions, etc.)
Box 13, Folder 17	618.1 (Faculty - Scandals)
Box 13, Folder 18	620.1-620.2 (Curriculum - Commercial Dietetics)
Box 13, Folder 19	630.1 (Curriculum - Nursing)
Box 13, Folder 20	631.1-631.3 (Financial Aid to Teachers/Scholarships)
Box 13, Folder 21	632.1-632.6 (Financial Aid to Students & Teachers)
Box 13, Folder 22	633.1-633.4 (Students - Financial Aid)

Box 13, Folder 23	640.1-640.2 (Curriculum)
Box 13, Folder 24	641.1-641.8 (Curriculum - [Multiple Subjects])
Box 13, Folder 25	645.1-645.4 (Curriculum - Vocational Training "College Level")
Box 13, Folder 26	646.1-646.5 (Curriculum - Veterinary Medicine)
Box 13, Folder 27	647.1 (Curriculum - Military)
Box 13, Folder 28	650.1-650.6 (Higher Education - Income "Private Colleges")
Box 13, Folder 29	651.1 (Higher Education - Academic Freedom)
Box 13, Folder 30	651.1-651.5 (Higher Education - Fund Raising)
Box 13, Folder 31	655.1-655.4 (Higher Education - Expenditures)
Box 13, Folder 32	656.1 (Higher Education - History)
Box 13, Folder 33	657.1 (Higher Education - work study "Interim Plan")
Box 13, Folder 34	659.1-659.30 (Higher Education - Financing) [Folder 1]
Box 13, Folder 35	659.1-659.30 (Higher Education - Financing) [Folder 2]
Box 13, Folder 36	569A.1-659A.2 (Higher Education - Corporations Financing)
Box 13, Folder 37	660.1-660.7 (Higher Education - Discrimination)
Box 13, Folder 38	661.1-661.3 (Higher Education - Businesses Owned by Colleges)
Box 13, Folder 39	662.1 (Higher Education - Adults)
Box 13, Folder 40	663.1 (Higher Education - President's Commission)
Box 13, Folder 41	664.1 (Higher Education - Politics)
Box 13, Folder 42	665.1-665.8 (Higher Education - Equality)
Box 13, Folder 43	666.1 (Higher Education - Private Independent Colleges)
Box 13, Folder 44	667.1 (Higher Education - Democracy)
Box 13, Folder 45	700.2 (UNCF [United Negro College Fund])
Box 13, Folder 46	804.2 (Miscellaneous - Human Relations)
	Day 00 - 60 F

Box 13, Folder 47	805.1 (Miscellaneous - Work Book Notes)
Box 13, Folder 48	900.1 (Regionalism - Education)
Box 13, Folder 49	1000.1-1000.56 (Authors)
Box 13, Folder 50	1150.2 (Tuskegee Institute: Carver Foundation)
Box 13, Folder 51	1230.2 (UNCF [United Negro College Fund] - General)
Box 13, Folder 52	1851.6-1851.11 (Public Figures)

Return to Table of Contents

ACMA AV005268: Like It Is: Tuskegee Institute Show, undated

1 Sound recording (open reel; 1/4 inch)

002648

Names:

Creator: WABC-TV (Television station : New York, N.Y.)

Technical: 002648 Language: English.

Notes: Use of

Use of the materials requires an appointment. Some items are not accessible due to obsolete format and playback machinery restrictions. Please contact the archivist to make an appointment: ACMarchives@si.edu.

'Like It Is' was a program focused on issues concerning African Americans and people of the African diaspora, hosted by Gilbert Edward Noble from 1968 until his death in 2012. In this episode, Dr. Frederick Douglass Patterson - former president of Tuskegee Institute and founder of the United Negro College Fund - was interviewed about black colleges, the role of the United Negro College Fund, competition in professional schools, admitting white students into black colleges, curriculum changes, liberal arts versus vocational education, and the Tuskegee Institute.

Television program. Sound only. Part of the Frederick Douglass Patterson collection. Dated Nov. 9.

Like It Is: Tuskegee Institute Show, Anacostia Community Museum

Archives, Smithsonian Institution.

Broadcasted on WABC-TV. Hosted by Gilbert Edward Noble.

Patterson, Frederick D. (Frederick Douglass), 1901-1988

United Negro College Fund

Tuskegee Institute

Anacostia Community Museum Anacostia Neighborhood Museum

Topic: African Americans

Universities and colleges

Universities and colleges, Black

Race

Education

Washington (D.C.)
United States Place:

Sound recordings Genre/Form: